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Meeting Cancellation Notice 
May 9, 2022 
(10:00 A.M.) 

 
TO:  Ron Salem, Pharm.D., Chairman 

Joyce Morgan, Vice Chair 
Matt Carlucci 
Randy White 
Reginald Gaffney   
 

FROM: Council Member Ron Salem, Pharm.D, Chair 
 
SUBJECT: 20220519 Special Committee on Solid Waste 
   
 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Special Committee on Solid Waste, scheduled for Thursday, May 19, 
2022, at 10:00 a.m. is cancelled. 
    
Please contact Nikki Evans, Executive Council Assistant to Councilman Ron Salem, At Large Group 2, at 
(904) 255-5143 or Felicia Fort, Legislative Assistant at (904) 255-5122 for additional information or 
correspondence. 
 
ADA Accommodation Notice 

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are 
available upon request. Please allow 1-2 business days notification to process; last-minute requests will be 
accepted but may not be possible to fulfill. Please contact Disabled Services Division at: V 904-255-5466, 
TTY-904-255-5476, or email your request to KaraT@coj.net. 

RS/ff 
 
CC: Council Members/Staff 
 Bernadette Smith, Legislative Services Manager 
 Jeff Clements, Chief of Research 
 Yvonne Mitchell, Chief of Administrative Services Division 
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